
Craig Yeo 

From: Julie Green 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 20, 2016 12:41 PM 
Craig Yeo 

Subject: FW: Emails 

Permission 

From: Poitras David [mailto:poitrasdh@msn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:47 AM 
To: Julie Green 
Subject: Re: Emails 

Yes, go ahead. I did not like to see how my concern was deflected so easily. And if they will assist some people 
that are on income assistance or on disability income I am OK with you tabling the emails. 

Thank you, 

David 

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network. 

-------- Original message --------
From: Julie Green <Julie_ Green@gov.nt.ca> 
Date: 2016-10-20 11:43 AM (GMT-07:00) 
To: Poitras David <poitrasdh@msn.com> 
Subject: RE: Emails 

Hi again, David, 

There is a limit to how much I can quote from the emails unless I am prepared to make the emails public by tabling 
them. Do you agree to me making them public? There's a little urgency to this as I am planning to speak to this issue this 

afternoon. 

Thanks. 

Julie 

From: Poitras David [mailto:poitrasdh@msn.com] 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 11:05 AM 
To: Julie Green 
Subject: Emails 

These are all the emails I have sent and replies received from Minister Moses office. I hope they will be useful!. 

David Poitras 
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